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Objednavka ¢.: 0019010635

Odbgratel: Ustav fotoniky a elektroniky AV CR, v. v. i. PID:
Chaberska 1014/57 Smlouva:
182 00 PRAHA
fr— Ceska republika Cislo u&tu:
U F E Penézni Gstav:
Dodavatel:
DIC: CZ67985882 IC: DIC:
IC: 67985882
PHOTONWARES Corp.
Koneény piijemce: Presidential Way 15

MA 01801 WOBURN
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Platnost objednavky do: 31.12.2019
Termin dodani: 12.11.2019

Misto dodani: Forma uhrady: Prikazem
Termin uhrady:

Zptsob dopravy:

Dodaci podminky:

P¥i fakturaci vidy uvadéjte &islo objednavky. Zadame Vis o vraceni potvrzené objednavky!

Polozkovy rozpis:

Polozka

| MnoZstvi MJ Cena/MJ v&. DPH]

Celkem s DPH

LLCB-2-2-2-101-2-22-1-101-2, PM 2+1/1, signal in/out 2000 nm in PM fibre 10/125, pump MM
105/125,NA 0.22

1.00 pc 1 500.00 1500.00 USD

LLCB-2-2-1-121-2-22-1-121-2, 2+1/1, signal in/out in SM fibre 12/125, pump MM 105/125, NA
0.22

1.00 pc 999.00 999.00 USD
LLCB-2-2-1-151-2-22-1-151-2, 2+1/1, signal in/out in SM fibre 15/125, pump MM 105/125, NA
0.22

1.00 pe 999.00 999.00 USD
Predpoklddand cena celkem (véetné DPH): I 3 498.00 USD I

Datum vystaveni: 30.10.2019

Interni udaje objednatele : 14200 \ 100 \ 920106 - FILANO - VC \ 0961 Denik: 1\ Material
Zpracovano systémem iFIS na databazi ORACLE (R)

Razitko, podpis



Sedlakova Vladimira

From: : Jenny Yuan <jyuan@photonwares.com>
Sent: stfeda 30. fijjna 2019 17:18

To: Objednavky UFE

Cc: Honzatko Pavel

Subject: ‘ RE: Order no. 19010635

Dear Objednavky,

Thank you very much for your new purchase order.

We expect to ship your order on Dec 31.

Do you have a shipping account with Fedex or DHL for us to ship this order? or we prepay and add $150 shipping
cost to your invoice?

Thank you!

Jennifer Yuan

Sales Manager

781-465-2661

Photonwares Corp.

15 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA, USA 01801

C‘_\_EBRATINC

2 BYEARS
l/ 4

OF EXCELLENCE
\_/ -

From: Objednavky UFE <objednavky@ufe.cz>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 4:52 AM

To: Photonwares (jyuan@photonwares.com) <jyuan@photonwares.com>
Cc: Honzatko Pavel <honzatko@ufe.cz>

Subject: Order no. 19010635

Dear Ms.Yuan,

Based on your e-mail communication with Mr. Honzatko | am enclosing our order no. 19010635. Could you please
send it back confirmed (with estimated lead time) to the following address:

objednavky@ufe.cz

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Vladka Sedlakova

Phone: +420 266 773 484, E-Mail: objednavky@ufe.cz
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